
Questions and Answers USAID CSS RFP 2021-02: Professional Certification Courses for the Agri-food Sector  

Q: How do we present in the budget costs for lecturers on the course? Do we put them under PERSONNEL 

AND CONSULTANT RATES or PROGRAM SPECIFIC COST?  From our perspective, both are correct.  

A: Lecturers and consultants' costs should be presented under PERSONNEL AND CONSULTANT RATES 

budget category. According to a description in the Budget form - Budget Instructions (sheet 1) under the 

category PROGRAM SPECIFIC COST, the following examples of the costs are listed:  1. organization of 

events, relating to the rental of space, equipment, accommodation, and travel for participants, catering, 

costs of moderators or facilitators, costs of presenters and the costs of other logistics and similar activities; 

2. costs of preparation and printing of promotional material, brochures, and publications. The above-listed 

examples do not limit the presentation of other specific costs related to the implementation of activities 

in this category, which by their nature do not fall into other budget categories listed in the Budget form. 

Q: Should the LOE chart fully correspond to the budget part or only the people directly engaged in the 

project? To be more specific, e.g., the colleague who manages the finances in our organization is not 

directly engaged in the proposed project, so she will not be presented in the budget. However, she will 

certainly have some activities on the project, which falls under her regular work for which she has already 

been paid. 

A: The LOE chart should correspond to the budget part, including the funds approved by the CSS Project 

and the bidder's funds (cost-share columns in the budget). Expenses for persons who are regularly paid 

for administrative and financial affairs and who will be engaged for a certain part of the time in the 

contracted activities can be considered a contractor's contribution. 

Q: Will each item in the budget require the subsequent submission of invoices to prove each cost or the 

fulfillment of defined deliverables will be enough evidence of the funds effectively spent? 

A: Justification of costs per item by submitting invoices and other documentation to prove each cost is 

not required. The report and fulfillment of defined deliverables are enough evidence of the funds 

effectively spent. Selected Contractor is obliged to keep the proof of costs in his bookkeeping for next 3 

years from the end of the Contract. 

Q: Is the subsidy, i.e., discount on the program's standard price for participants from underdeveloped 

areas a legitimate cost? 

A: The CSS Project does not finance and/or co-finance individuals or individual firms' costs directly. The 

Project's goal is to establish new mechanisms, implement innovative solutions, and encourage good 

practices and knowledge transfer to achieve systemic changes in the sector. Beneficiaries of the Project 

funds can only be entities that contribute to these goals through their activities and implementation of 

activities. 

Q: What exactly is expected in the budget excel table in the section "justification"? (Clarification of the 

budget items and Justification of the estimated costs) 

A: In the section Budget Justification, you should describe each presented cost by budget categories and 

lines and explain why you think that this cost is necessary for the implementation of activities and based 

on which parameters the unit price/amount/fee is determined. 


